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 Hon. Asst. Vice-Chancellor,  

Department of Affiliations,  

Kavita Bahinabai Chaudhary North Maharashtra University,  

Jalgaon. 

 

Subject :- Regarding the approval of the increased number of students of the first year BCA 

class for the academic year 2022-23... 

 

Reference :- Ja no. Kabchou UMV/5/Intake/2022-23/224/2022, Dated. 26/07/2022. 

 

Sir,  

As per your above reference letter, for the year 2022-23, it is requested to approve the 

number of students for the year 2022-23 in excess of the approved number of students of the first 

year BCA class. 

Sr. 

No. 

Class Sanction 

student 

strength  

Number of students 

in excess of the 

approved number 

of students 

Charges for increased 

student numbers 

1 FYBCA 20% 

increase 

40 8 8 x 600 = 84000/- 

2 FYBCA 50% 

increase fee 

48 52 52 x 6000 = 312000/- 

Total 316800/- 

 

Affiliation fee for increased number of students Rs. 316800/- you have check no. 000257, dt. 

10/08/2022, Rs.3,16,800/- is being sent by Bank of Baroda Branch Chalisgaon. Kindly accept 

and approve FYBCA for increased number of students in this class. to know 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


































